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turn gives place to the sandhills of the Thal. Along the
Jhelum lies a narrow strip of fertile lowland.

Sargodha Tahsil.—Z7u/4si/ of Shahpur District, Punjab,
lying between 31° 40” and 32° 20" N. and %2° 28" and 73° 2" E.,
with an area, approximately, of 751 square miles and an esti-
mated population of 3,000 in 1901, but the population has largely
increased since the Census. The formation of the ze/si/ in
1906 out of portions of the Shahpur and Bhera Za/4s#/s of Shah-
pur District and the Chinot Za/%si/ of JThang was necessitated
by the colonization of the Bar (see JHELUM Corony). The
faksil contains 267 villages, including SARGODHA, the head-
quarters. The only cultivation is carried on by means of
irrigation from the Lower Jhelum Canal. In the south the
soil is a deep and fertile loam ; in the north there is a pre-
ponderance of sand and clay; in the centre are the Kirina
hills, low outcrops of rock resembling those at Sangla and
Chiniot.

Kalra.—Estate in the District and #a/sz/ of Shahpur, Punjab,
with an area of r3 square miles. For services in the Mutiny
a member of the Tiwana family of Mitha Tiwana, named
Malik Sahib Khan, Khan Bahadur, C.S.1.,, obtained a grant
of 8,700 acres of waste land in the Shahpur Za4si/. To irrigate
this he constructed a canal, and the estate is now a most
valuable one. His son, Malik Umar Hayat, succeeded in 1879.
The Malik also owns estates in Shahpur, Jhelum, and Lyallpur
Districts, aggregating nearly 13,000 acres, and the whole
property yields an income of about z lakhs. Recently the
Malik obtained a horse-breeding grant of 2,270 acres in the
Jhelum Colony.

Jhelum Colony.—Colony on the Jhelum Canal, in the
District and Za/si/ of Shahpur, Punjab. The total area to be
irrigated from the Jhelum Canal amounts to 2,392 square
miles, lying partly in Jhang and partly in Shahpur District.
Of this, 750 square miles of waste land in the Bar or upland of
the southern part of Shahpur District belong to Government;
and upon it colonists are being settled in villages, on the same
terms as the colonists in the CHENAB CoLONY, but the majority
of grants have been made on the condition that a suitable
mare 1s maintained for breeding purposes. Up to the end of
1904 about 231 square miles had been allotted to grantees.
A large area has also been allotted for Imperial horse and mule
runs and for regimental stud farms. The head-quariers of the
colony are at SARGODHA, the head-quarters of the new Sargodha
fakst/, which is fast rising into an important town. It is con-



